HERMON LABORATORIES

June 1, 2006

American TCB

6731 Whittier Ave

Suite C110

McLean, VA 22101

Attn: Mr. T. Johnson, Examining Engineer

RE: your e-mail dated May 4, 2006; Mobile Access Networks Ltd.
FCC ID:OJFMA1K-IDEN-SMR, ATCB003226

Dear Mr. Johnson,
Please find below the answers to your questions.

1) Only FCC ID: OJFMA850A and FCC ID: OJFMA1200 may be included. The corrected
ATCB_Form_731_16224-1 rev2 was uploaded on May 29, 2006.

2) The revised file “RF_Env_evaluation_16224-1_rev2” was uploaded on May 29, 2006. The revised User Guide
(3 parts) User_Guide_16224-1_rev2 was uploaded on June 1, 2006. For Table with Losses please refer to
Page 29 (Guide part 2).

3) According to Mobile Access Ltd. statement: iDEN and SMR is the same modulation.

Sincerely,

Marina Cherniavsky,
certification engineer
Hermon Laboratories



